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June 25, 2012 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Patricia C. Santos 
Clerk of the Legislature 

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio 
MajorihJ Leader & R;~ 

Subject: Withdrawal of Bill 478-31 (COR) 

Hafa Adai! 

Transmitted herewith is a memo from Senator Adolpho B. Palacios, 
Sr., requesting the withdrawal of Bill 478-31 (COR). 

Please make the appropriate indication in your records; and 
forward to MIS for posting on our website. I also request that the 
same be forwarded to all Senators of I Mina'trentai Unu na 
Liheslaturan Gudhan. 

Si Yu'os ma'dse'! 

(1) attachment 
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June 25, 2012 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 

Via: 

Senator Rory J. Respicio 
Chairman, Committee on Rules 

Clerk of the Legislature 

From: Senator Adolpho B. Palacios, Sr. 
Chairman, Committee on Public Safety, Law Enforcement and 
Judiciary 

Subject: Withdrawal of Bill No. 478-31 (COR) 

Htifa adai, Senator Respicio: 

This office requests to withdraw the bill referenced above, which I 
sponsored and filed with the Clerk's Office on June 22, 2012. This office 
intends to introduce a separate proposal, shortly, which will include the 
same statutes cited in Bill No. 478-31 (COR), but formatted differently. 

Please do not hesitate to contact this office should you have any questions 
concerning this letter. 

Senseramente, ~ 

AD~~os, SR., MPA, BS/CJA 
Chairman COMMITTEE 

ON RULES _,. 
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Oatemme~UN 2 5 2012 
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